

# Resources

## Federal ELECTED OFFICIALS

### President

BARACK OBAMA  
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue,  
Washington, D.C. 20500  
Phone: 202-456-1414  
www.whitehouse.gov

### U.S. Senate

CHARLES SCHUMER (D)  
313 Hart Senate Office Bldg.,  
Washington, D.C. 20510  
Phone: 202-224-6542  
Fax: 202-228-3027  
One Park Place, Suite 100  
Peekskill, NY 12566  
Phone: 914-734-1532  
Fax: 914-734-1673  
www.schumer.senate.gov

KIRSTEN GILLIBRAND (D)  
531 Dirksen Senate Office Bldg.  
Washington, D.C. 20510  
Phone: 202-224-4451  
www.gillibrand.senate.gov  
P.O. Box 893, Mahopac, NY 10541  
Phone: (845) 875-4585  
Fax: (845) 875-9099

### U.S. House of Representatives

NITA M. LOWEY (D) (17)  
2329 Rayburn H.O.B.  
Washington, D.C. 20515  
Phone: 202-225-6506  
Fax: 202-225-0546  
www.lowe.house.gov  
222 Mamaroneck Avenue, Suite 310  
White Plains, NY 10605  
Phone: 914-428-1707  
Fax: 914-328-1505  
Rockland: 845-639-3485

SEAN PATRICK MALONEY (D) (18)  
1529 Longworth HOB,  
Washington, D.C. 20515  
Phone: 202-225-5441  
www.seanmaloney.house.gov  
2 Summit Court, Suite 103,  
Fishkill, NY 12524

CHRIS GIBSON (R) (19)  
1708 Longworth HOB,  
Washington, D.C. 20515  
Phone: 202-225-5614  
Fax: 202-225-1168  
www.gibson.house.gov  
2 Hudson Street, P.O. Box 775,  
Kinderhook, NY 12106  
Phone: 518-610-8133

## State ELECTED OFFICIALS

LOB indicates:  
Legislative Office Building  
Albany, NY 12247

### Governor

ANDREW M. CUOMO  
State Capitol, Albany, NY 12247  
Phone: 518-474-8390  
www.state.ny.us/governor

### State Senate

DAVID CARLUCCI (D) (38)  
nysenate.gov/senator/david-carlucci  
carlucci@nysenate.gov  
DISTRICT ADDRESS:  
95 South Middletown Road,  
Nanuet NY 10954-2802  
Phone: (845) 425-1818  
Fax: (845) 425-6473  
CAPITAL ADDRESS:  
LOB: Room 302  
Phone: (518) 455-2991  
Fax: (518) 426-6737

WILLIAM LARKIN JR. (R) (39)  
nysenate.gov/district/39  
larkin@nysenate.gov  
DISTRICT ADDRESS:  
1093 Little Britain Road  
New Windsor NY 12553-7215  
Phone: (845) 567-1270  
Fax: (845) 567-1276  
CAPITAL ADDRESS:  
188 State Street, Room 105  
State Capitol Building  
Albany NY 12247  
Phone: (518) 455-2770  
Fax: (518) 426-6923

TERRANCE MURPHY (R) (40)  
nysenate.gov/senator/terrence-p-murphy  
murphy@nysenate.gov  
DISTRICT ADDRESS:  
691 E. Main St.  
Shrub Oak, NY 10588  
Phone: (914) 962-2624  
Fax: (914) 962-3505  
CAPITAL ADDRESS:  
LOB: Room 817  
Phone: (518) 455-3111  
Fax: (518) 455-5543

SUE SERINO (D)(41)  
nysenate.gov/senator/susan-serino/  
Serino@nysenate.gov  
DISTRICT ADDRESS:  
4254 Albany Post Road  
Hyde Park NY 12538  
Phone: (845) 229-0106  
Fax: (845) 229-2586  
CAPITAL ADDRESS:  
LOB: Room 812  
Phone: (518) 455-2945  
Fax: (518) 426-6770

JOHN BONACIC (R) (42)  
nysenate.gov/senator/john-j-bonacic  
bonacic@nysenate.gov  
DISTRICT ADDRESS:  
201 Dolson Avenue, Suite F  
Middletown NY 10940-6576  
Phone: (845) 344-3311  
Fax: (845) 344-3328  
CAPITAL ADDRESS:  
LOB: Room 509  
Phone: (518) 455-3181  
Fax: (518) 426-6948

KATHLEEN MARCHIONE (R) (43)  
nysenate.gov/senator/kathleen-a-marchione  
marchione@nysenate.gov  
DISTRICT ADDRESS:  
2 Halfmoon Town Plaza  
Halfmoon, NY 12065  
CAPITAL ADDRESS:  
LOB: Room 306  
Phone: (518) 455-2381  
Fax: (518) 426-6985

GEORGE AMEDORE (R) 46  
nysenate.gov/senator/george-amadore/contact  
amedore@nysenate.gov  
DISTRICT ADDRESS:  
721 Broadway Suite 100  
Kingston, NY 12401  
Phone: 845-331-3810  
Fax: 845-331-3893  
CAPITAL ADDRESS:  
LOB: Room 802  
Phone: (518) 455-2350

JAMES L. SEWARD (R) (43)  
nysenate.gov/senator/james-l-seward  
seward@nysenate.gov  
DISTRICT ADDRESS:  
41 South Main Street  
Oneonta NY 13820-2516  
Phone: (607) 432-5524  
Fax: (607) 432-4281  
CAPITAL ADDRESS:  
State Capitol Building: Room 430  
Phone: (518) 455-3131  
Fax: (518) 455-3123

You're the decision-maker.

So talk to a decision-maker.



**JOHN KRAUS**  
Senior  
Vice President  
Commercial Lending  
845-278-1055

**PHILIP BRONZI**  
Vice President  
Commercial Lending  
845-296-0150

Behind every great business is a great business bank.

We keep our decision-makers local. And our Dutchess County Commercial Banking Team gets to know you and your business personally.

As part of Tompkins Financial, we have the breadth and depth to serve the financial needs of businesses large and small. Talk to us about business credit, real estate financing, and cash management.

Stop by one of our three branches in Dutchess County.

**TOMPKINS**   
**Mahopac Bank**

MahopacBank.com

Member FDIC

Loans subject to credit approval.



**ORANGE PKG**

Family owned and operated by  
the Esposito family SINCE 1950

- Protective Packaging
- POP Displays Temporary & High End Permanent
- Thermoforming
- Specialty Die Cuts
- Product Packaging & Fulfillment & Shrink Wrapping
- Acrylic Fabrication

1 Favoriti Avenue, PO Box 2295, Newburgh, NY 12550  
Phone: 845-562-0900 • Fax: 845-562-1020  
E-mail: michael@orangepkg.com  
Web site: www.orangepkg.com



**ORANGE VAC INC**  
ThermoForming



**STANFORDVILLE MACHINE & MFG.**  
PRECISION CNC MACHINING

Specializing in Machining Parts Made from Teflon® to Titanium



Aerospace • Medical • Defense • Semiconductor • Instruments • Packaging



**SERVICES:**

4 & 5 Axis CNC Machining • 8 Axis CNC Turning/Milling  
Swiss Type CNC Turning • Prototype Machining  
Sheet Metal Fabrication • Horizontal CNC Machining



P.O. BOX B | STANFORDVILLE, NY 12581 | P: 845-868-2266 | Fax: 845-868-7259 | www.stanfordville.com

## State Assembly

### DAVID BUCHWALD (D) (93)

assembly.state.ny.us/mem/David-Buchwald  
BuchwaldD@assembly.state.ny.us

**DISTRICT ADDRESS:**  
4 New King Street, Suite 125  
White Plains, NY 10604  
Phone: (914) 686-7335

**CAPITAL ADDRESS:**  
LOB: Room 648  
Phone: (518) 455-3662  
Fax: (518) 455-5499

### STEPHEN KATZ, JR. (R) (94)

assembly.state.ny.us/mem/Steve-Katz  
katzs@assembly.state.ny.us

**DISTRICT ADDRESS:**  
824 Route 6  
Mahopac, NY 10541  
Phone: (845) 628-3781

**CAPITAL ADDRESS:**  
LOB: Room 718  
Phone: (518) 455-5783

### SANDRA GALEF (D) (95)

assembly.state.ny.us/mem/Sandy-Galef  
GalefS@assembly.state.ny.us

**DISTRICT ADDRESS:**  
2 Church Street  
Ossining, NY 10562  
Phone: (914) 941-1111

**CAPITAL ADDRESS:**  
LOB: Room 641  
Phone: (518) 455-5348

### KENNETH ZEBROWSKI (D) (96)

assembly.state.ny.us/mem/kenneth-zebrowski  
ZebrowskiK@assembly.state.ny.us

**DISTRICT ADDRESS:**  
67 North Main Street, New City,  
NY 10956-3700  
Phone: (845) 634-9791  
Fax: (845) 634-1091

**CAPITAL ADDRESS:**  
LOB: Room 637  
Phone: (518) 455-5735  
Fax: (518) 455-5561

### ELLEN JAFFEE (D) (97)

assembly.state.ny.us/mem/Ellen-Jaffee  
JaffeeE@assembly.state.ny.us

**DISTRICT ADDRESS:**  
One Blue Hill Plaza, Suite 1116  
POB 1549, Pearl River NY 10965-3100  
Phone: (845) 624-4601  
Fax: (845) 624-2911

**CAPITAL ADDRESS:**  
LOB: Room 650  
Phone: (518) 455-5118  
Fax: (518) 455-5119

### ANN RABBITT (R) (98)

assembly.state.ny.us/mem/Annie-Rabbitt  
RabbittA@assembly.state.ny.us

**DISTRICT ADDRESS:**  
41 High Street, Goshen, NY 10924-1945  
Phone: (845) 291-3631  
Fax: (845) 291-0992

**CAPITAL ADDRESS:**  
LOB: Room 320  
Phone: (518) 455-5991  
Fax: (518) 455-5929

### JAMES SKOUFIS (D) (99)

assembly.state.ny.us/mem/James-Skoufis  
SkoufisJ@assembly.state.ny.us

**DISTRICT ADDRESS:**  
11 Main Street  
Chester, NY 10918  
Phone: (845) 469-6929  
Fax: (845) 469-0914

**CAPITAL ADDRESS:**  
LOB: Room 534  
Phone: (518) 455-5441

### AILEEN GUNTHER (D) (100)

assembly.state.ny.us/mem/Aileen-M-Gunther  
GuntheA@assembly.state.ny.us

**DISTRICT ADDRESS:**  
18 Anawana Lake Road  
Monticello NY 12701-3200  
Phone: (845) 794-5807  
Fax: (845) 794-5910

Middletown City Hall, 3rd floor  
16 James Street, Middletown, NY 10940  
(845) 342-9304

**CAPITAL ADDRESS:**  
LOB: Room 435  
Phone: (518) 455-5355  
Fax: (518) 455-5239

### CLAUDIA TENNEY (R) (101)

assembly.state.ny.us/mem/claudia-tenney  
tenneyc@assembly.state.ny.us

**DISTRICT ADDRESS:**  
5176 State Route 233  
P.O. Box 597, Westmoreland, NY 13490  
Phone: 315-853-2383

**CAPITAL ADDRESS:**  
LOB: Room 426  
Phone: 518-455-5334

### PETER LOPEZ (R) (102)

assembly.state.ny.us/mem/Peter-D-Lopez  
LopezP@assembly.state.ny.us

**DISTRICT ADDRESS:**  
45 Five Mile Woods Road, Suite 3,  
Catskill, NY 12414  
Phone: (518) 943-1371

**CAPITAL ADDRESS:**  
LOB: Room 402  
Phone: (518) 455-5363  
Fax: (518) 455-5729

### KEVIN CAHILL (D) (103)

assembly.state.ny.us/mem/Kevin-A-Cahill  
CahillK@assembly.state.ny.us

**DISTRICT ADDRESS:**  
Governor Clinton Building  
One Albany Avenue, Suite G-4,  
Kingston NY 12401-2946  
Phone: (845) 338-9610

Fax: (845) 338-9590  
**CAPITAL ADDRESS:**  
LOB: Room 713  
Phone: (518) 455-4436  
Fax: (518) 455-5576

### FRANK SKARTADOS (R) (104)

assembly.state.ny.us/mem/frank-skartados  
SkartadosF@assembly.state.ny.us

**DISTRICT ADDRESS:**  
154 North Plank Road, Suite 2  
Newburgh NY 12550-1799  
Phone: (845) 562-0888

Fax: (845) 561-5218  
**CAPITAL ADDRESS:**  
LOB: Room 325  
Phone: (518) 455-5762  
Fax: (518) 455-5593

### KIERAN LALOR JR. (R) (105)

assembly.state.ny.us/mem/kieran-michael-lalor  
LalorK@assembly.state.ny.us

**DISTRICT ADDRESS:**  
1170 Riverfront Center,  
Amsterdam NY 12010-4600  
Phone: (518) 843-0227

Fax: (518) 843-0049  
**CAPITAL ADDRESS:**  
LOB: Room 718  
Phone: (518) 455-5197  
Fax: (518) 455-5435

### DIDI BARRETT (D) (106)

assembly.state.ny.us/mem/didi-barrett  
BarrettD@assembly.state.ny.us

7578 North Broadway, Suite 4  
Red Hook NY 12571-1468  
Phone: (845) 758-9790

**CAPITAL ADDRESS:**  
LOB: Room 532  
Phone: (518) 455-5177  
Fax: (518) 455-5418

## Business Associations

### NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF MANUFACTURERS

1331 Pennsylvania Ave., NW  
Washington, DC 20004-1790  
Phone: (202) 637-3000  
Fax: (202) 637-3182  
E-mail: manufacturing@nam.org  
www.nam.org

### MANUFACTURERS ALLIANCE OF NEW YORK (MANY)

5788 Widewaters Parkway,  
Syracuse, New York 13214  
Phone: 315.474.4201  
Fax: 315.474.0524  
www.themanufacturersalliance.org

### NEW YORK STATE BUSINESS COUNCIL

The Schuler Building  
152 Washington Avenue, Albany, NY 12210  
Phone: (518) 465-7511  
Phone: (800) 358-1202  
Fax: (518) 465-4389  
www.bcny.org

### HUDSON VALLEY TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT CENTER (HVTDC)

300 Westage Business Center,  
Fishkill, NY 12524  
Phone: (845) 896-6934  
Fax: (845) 896-7006  
www.hvtcdc.org

*Continued on page 37*

# Commercial - Industrial Pharmaceutical - Healthcare

- Process Piping
- Pipe Prefabrication
- Plumbing
- Heating/Ventilation/Air-Conditioning
- High Purity Orbital Welding
- Clean Room Pipe Prefabrication
- Institutional Lab Plumbing
- Data Center HVAC
- Engineering/Design Build
- BIM/Drafting
- QA/QC
- Service/Repair/Maintenance



800-587-5267  
www.armisteadmechanical.com



C.T. Male  
www.ctmale.com



Architecture & Building Systems Engineering  
Civil Engineering  
Energy Services  
Environmental Services  
Survey & Land Services

### C.T. Male Associates

Engineering, Surveying, Architecture & Landscape Architecture, D.P.C.  
50 Century Hill Drive, Latham, NY 12110 T: 518.786.7400



finance the purchase of equipment  
or a technology upgrade  
*works for me!*



Put a Salisbury Bank Business Loan or Commercial Real Estate Mortgage to work for you too.

- competitive rates
- secure the funds you need to purchase commercial buildings, investment properties and land
- local decision making and one-on-one personalized service

visit us at [salisburybank.com](http://salisburybank.com), stop by your local branch or call us today!

## RIVERSIDE BANK

A Division of Salisbury Bank and Trust Company

Connecticut | Massachusetts | New York  
860.435.9801 | 413.528.1201 | 845.454.5511

[salisburybank.com](http://salisburybank.com)

## Business Associations *(continued)*

### UPSTATE VENTURE ASSOCIATION OF NEW YORK (UVANY)

1971 Western Ave., #1110, Albany, NY 12203  
Phone: (518) 320-2746  
www.uvany.org

### ROCKLAND BUSINESS ASSOCIATION, INC.

One Blue Hill Plaza, P.O. Box 1567  
Pearl River, NY 10965  
Phone: (845) 735-2100  
Fax: (845) 735-2482  
www.rocklandbusiness.org

### WESTCHESTER BUSINESS COUNCIL

108 Corporate Park Dr. Suite 101  
White Plains, NY 10604  
Phone: (914) 948-2110  
www.westchesterny.org

### DUTCHESS COUNTY REGIONAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

One Civic Center Plaza, Suite 400  
Poughkeepsie, NY 12601  
Phone: (845) 454-1700  
www.dutchesscountyregionalchamber.org

### ORANGE COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

30 Scott's Corners Drive,  
Montgomery, NY 12549  
Phone: (845) 457-9700  
Fax: (845) 457-8799  
www.orangenyc.com

### NEW PALTZ REGIONAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

257 Main Street, New Paltz, NY 12561  
Phone: (845) 255-0243  
www.newpaltzchamber.org

### ULSTER COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

214 Fair St.,  
Kingston, NY 12401  
Phone: (845) 338-5100  
www.ulsterchamber.org

## Education & Training

### BEACON INSTITUTE CLARKSON UNIVERSITY

199 Dennings Ave., Beacon, NY 12508  
Phone: (845) 765-2721  
www.bire.org

### MARIST COLLEGE

Route 9, Poughkeepsie, NY 12601  
Phone: (845) 575-3000  
www.marist.edu

### MOUNT ST. MARY COLLEGE

330 Powell Ave., Newburgh, NY 12550  
Phone: (845) 561 - 0800  
www.msmc.edu

### SUNY NEW PALTZ

1 Hawk Drive, New Paltz, NY 12561  
Phone: (845) 257-7869  
www.newpaltz.edu

### SUNY DUTCHESS

53 Pendell Road, Poughkeepsie, NY 12601  
Phone: (845) 431-8000  
www.sunydutchess.edu

### SUNY ORANGE Institute for Business Industry and Government (IBIG)

115 South Street, Middletown, NY 10940  
Phone: (845) 341-4890  
www.sunyorange.edu

### SUNY ROCKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE

145 College Road, Suffern, NY 10901  
Phone: (845) 574-4000  
www.sunyrockland.edu

### SUNY ULSTER COUNTY

491 Cottekill Road, Stone Ridge, NY 12484  
Phone: (845) 687-5000  
www.sunyulster.edu

## TECHNICAL SOCIETIES

ACM	Association for Computing Machinery pok.acm.org	MHCUG	Mid-Hudson Computer User Group, Inc. www.mhcug.org
APICSTZ	APICS Tappan Zee www.apicstz.org	MHHR	Mid-Hudson Human Resource Association www.midhudsonhr.org
ASQ	American Society for Quality asq.org/	MHTS	Mid-Hudson Technical Societies Vic Melville, VJMELVILLE@aol.com
ASSE	American Society of Safety Engineers — Hudson River Valley Chapter hudsonrivervalley.asse.org	MHVLU	Mid-Hudson Valley Linux Users Group www.mhvlug.org
HVDM	Hudson Valley Drupal Meetup http://groups.drupal.org/node/209048	MHVSHRM	Mid-Hudson Valley Society for Human Resource Management www.mhvshrm.org
HVP	Hudson Valley Programmers www.meetup.com/hvprogrammers/	PMA	Precision Metalforming Association of NY and NJ www.pma.org/districts/NY/
HVTPF	Hudson Valley Technology Professionals Forum www.linkedin.com/groups?home=&gid=133393	PMI	Project Management Institute www.pmi.org
IEEE	Mid-Hudson Section of the IEEE webinabox.vtools.ieee.org/wibp_home/index/R10019	SME	Society of Manufacturing Engineers www.sme.org
MHAPICS	Mid-Hudson APICS www.mid-hudsonapics.org	SWE	Society of Women Engineers www.swe.org/SWE/RegionE/Sections/sweny/index.asp
		WIM	Women in Manufacturing www.womeninmanufacturing.org

### SUNY WESTCHESTER

75 Grasslands Road  
Valhalla, NY 10595  
Phone: (914) 785-6600  
www.sunywc.edu/pdc

### BOCES

DUTCHESS COUNTY BOCES  
5 BOCES Road  
Poughkeepsie, NY 12601  
Phone: (845) 486-8001  
www.dcboces.org

### ORANGE/ULSTER BOCES

53 Gibson Road, Goshen, NY 10924  
Phone: (845) 291-0100  
www.ouboces.org

### PUTNAM/ NORTHERN WESTCHESTER BOCES

200 BOCES Drive,  
Yorktown Heights, NY 10598-4399  
Phone: (914) 245-2700  
www.pnwbooces.org

### ROCKLAND BOCES MAIN CAMPUS

65 Parrott Road, West Nyack, NY 10994  
Phone: (845) 627-4700  
www.rocklandbooces.org

### ULSTER COUNTY BOCES

Rt. 9W, P.O. Box 601  
Port Ewen, NY 12466  
Phone: (845) 331-6680  
www.ulsterbooces.com

# Your Electronic Contract Assembly Partner Proudly Building Your Future

*Located in the Hudson Valley*

Specializing in Quick-turn PCB  
Assembly



## METRIX TECHNOLOGY CORP

8 Nancy Court  
Wappingers Falls, NY 12590  
845 221 4800 • [www.metrix.com](http://www.metrix.com)



### Fair-Rite Products Corp.

*Design, Develop, Deliver Your Signal Solution\**

## Manufacturing Solutions For A Clear Signal

Manufacturing ferrite components in the hamlet of Wallkill, NY since 1952. Our employees place the highest value on quality, engineering and service.

**Our Mission...**  
*We, a team of dedicated professionals, create the finest ferrite products and innovative solutions for the global electronics industry, with the commitment to improve the future for our customers, our company, our families, our community, and ourselves.*

**We are Committed!!!**

- EMI Suppression
- Power/Inductive Applications
- Antenna/RFID Applications



Proud Member of the Council of Industry

888-324-7748  
Fax: 845-895-2629

[www.fair-rite.com](http://www.fair-rite.com)



## Solar for your Business: A Wise Investment



# HUDSON SOLAR

Your local expert in residential & commercial solar installations since 2003.

Call for Savings  
866.452.7652

SUNPOWER<sup>®</sup>  
ELITE DEALER

Request a Quote  
[HudsonSolar.com](http://HudsonSolar.com)

# Economic Development

## NEW YORK STATE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

111 Washington Ave. 6th Fl., Albany, NY 12210  
Phone: (518) 426-4058  
Fax: (518) 426-4059  
[www.nysedc.org](http://www.nysedc.org)

## HUDSON VALLEY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100,  
New Windsor, NY 12553  
Phone: (845) 220-2244  
Fax: (845) 220-2247  
[www.hvedc.org](http://www.hvedc.org)

## THE SOLAR ENERGY CONSORTIUM (TSEC)

434 Old Neighborhood Rd  
Kingston, NY 12401  
Phone: (845) 336-0100  
[www.thesolarec.org](http://www.thesolarec.org)

## CENTER FOR GLOBAL ADVANCED MANUFACTURING (CGAM)

[www.sunyit.edu/cgam](http://www.sunyit.edu/cgam)

## DUTCHESS COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP.

3 Neptune Road, Poughkeepsie, NY 12601  
Phone: (845) 463-5400  
[www.dcedc.com](http://www.dcedc.com)

## THE ORANGE COUNTY PARTNERSHIP

40 Matthew Street, Goshen, NY 10924  
Phone: (845) 294-2323  
[www.ocpartnership.org](http://www.ocpartnership.org)

## THE PUTNAM COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

34 Gleneida Avenue, Carmel, NY 10512  
Phone: (845) 808-1021  
Fax: (845) 808-1958  
[www.putnamedc.org](http://www.putnamedc.org)

## ROCKLAND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP.

Two Blue Hill Plaza, PO Box 1575  
Pearl River, NY 10965  
Phone: (845) 735-7040  
Fax: (845) 735-5736  
[www.redc.org](http://www.redc.org)

## ULSTER COUNTY DEVELOPMENT CORP.

Business Resource Center  
Ulster Avenue, Kingston, NY 12401  
Phone: (845) 338-8840  
[www.ulsterny.com](http://www.ulsterny.com)

## WESTCHESTER COUNTY OFFICE OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Phone: (914) 995-2988  
[business.westchestergov.com/economic-development](http://business.westchestergov.com/economic-development)

# Workforce Investment Boards

## DUTCHESS ONESTOP CAREER CENTER

233 Main Street, Poughkeepsie, NY 12601  
Phone: (845) 473-9000  
Fax: (845) 471-9789  
[www.dutchessonestop.org](http://www.dutchessonestop.org)

## ORANGE WORKS CAREER CENTER

3 Washington Center, 4th Floor  
Newburgh, NY 12550  
Phone: (845) 568-5090

33 Fulton St. 2nd Fl.  
Middletown, NY 10940

[www.orangecountygov.com/content/124/1038/](http://www.orangecountygov.com/content/124/1038/)

## WESTCHESTER/PUTNAM ONE STOP

Donald B. Smith Government Center  
110 Old Route 6, Carmel, NY 10512  
Phone: (845) 225-7043  
[www.westchesterputnamonestop.com](http://www.westchesterputnamonestop.com)

## TOMORROW'S WORKPLACE

One Perlman Drive, Spring Valley, NY 10977  
Phone: (845) 356-5100  
Fax: (845) 356-5949  
[www.tomorrowworkplace.org](http://www.tomorrowworkplace.org)

## ULSTER WORKS

651 Development Court  
Ulster Avenue, Kingston, NY 12401  
Phone: (845) 340-3170  
[www.ulsterworks.com](http://www.ulsterworks.com)

## WESTCHESTER COUNTY ONE-STOP EMPLOYMENT CENTER

120 Bloomingdale Road,  
White Plains, NY 10605  
Phone: (914) 995-3910  
[www.westchesterputnamonestop.com](http://www.westchesterputnamonestop.com)

# Federal AGENCIES

## ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

290 Broadway, New York, NY 10007-1866  
Phone: 212-637-3000  
Fax: 212-637-3526  
[www.epa.gov](http://www.epa.gov)

## U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

200 Constitution Ave., NW  
Washington, DC 20210  
Phone: 1-866-4-USA-DOL  
[www.dol.gov](http://www.dol.gov)

## OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY & HEALTH ADMINISTRATION (OSHA)

401 New Karner Road, Suite 300  
Albany, New York 12205-3809  
Phone: (518) 464-4338  
Fax: (518) 464-4337  
[www.osha.gov](http://www.osha.gov)

## U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

International Trade Administration  
707 Westchester Ave., White Plains, NY 10601  
Phone: 914-682-6712  
Fax: 914-682-669  
[www.commerce.gov](http://www.commerce.gov)  
[www.export.gov](http://www.export.gov)  
[www.export.gov/newyork/westchester](http://www.export.gov/newyork/westchester)

# State AGENCIES

## EMPIRE STATE DEVELOPMENT

Kenneth Adams, President and CEO  
625 Broadway  
Albany, New York 12207  
Phone: (518) 292-5100  
[www.empire.state.ny.us](http://www.empire.state.ny.us)

## REGIONAL OFFICE

Meghan Taylor, Regional Director  
33 Airport Center Drive, Suite 201  
New Windsor, NY 12553  
Phone: 845-567-4882  
Fax: 845-567-6085  
[empire.state.ny.us/MidHudson.html](http://empire.state.ny.us/MidHudson.html)

## ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

Joseph Martens, Commissioner  
50 Wolf Road, Albany, NY 12205  
Phone: : 518-402-8044  
[www.dec.ny.gov](http://www.dec.ny.gov)

## REGIONAL OFFICE

Martin Brand, Regional Manager  
21 South Putt Corners Road,  
New Paltz, NY 12561  
Phone: 845-256-3000  
Fax: 845-255-0714  
[www.dec.ny.gov/about/558.html#region3](http://www.dec.ny.gov/about/558.html#region3)

## LABOR

Mario J. Musolino,  
Acting Commissioner  
Building 12 W.A. Harriman Campus  
Albany, NY 12240  
Phone: 518-457-9000  
[www.labor.ny.gov](http://www.labor.ny.gov)

## TRANSPORTATION

Matt Driscoll  
Commissioner  
NYS DOT  
50 Wolf Road, Albany, NY 12232  
Phone: 518-457-6195  
[www.dot.ny.gov](http://www.dot.ny.gov)

## REGIONAL OFFICE

William Gorton, PE  
Acting Regional Director  
NYS DOT  
4 Burnett Blvd., Poughkeepsie, NY 12603  
Phone: (845) 431-5700  
[www.dot.ny.gov/regional-offices/region8/contacts](http://www.dot.ny.gov/regional-offices/region8/contacts)

**Alcoa  
Fastening  
Systems & Rings**



Kingston Fasteners Operations

- > Innovation
- > Durability
- > Exacting Standards
- > Flawless Performance

Delivered to the global aerospace, defense, automotive, commercial transportation, technology, construction, and energy markets.



1 Corporate Drive, Kingston NY 12401 | Phone: 800-431-3091 | Fax: 845-334-7333 | [afsr.alcoa.com](http://afsr.alcoa.com)



**Providing Rigging and Transportation  
Solutions for Manufacturers**

**ARNOFF**  
GLOBAL LOGISTICS  
**Anything. Anywhere.**

cnc tools • presses • lathes • boilers/heaters • air handlers  
generators • printing presses • machine shops  
safes • sculptures • production line relocations  
semi conductor equipment • manufacturing equipment

**800-633-6683 [www.arnoff.com/logistic-solutions](http://www.arnoff.com/logistic-solutions)**  
**Contact us for a free consultation**

We're more than a  
gas company.

**We're a  
solutions  
company.**



Noble has been  
supplying industrial  
gases and equipment  
to the welding industry  
for over 70 years.

- **Fully stocked warehouse** with a complete line of specialized gases, plus welding and cutting supplies
- **Experienced and knowledgeable technical team** that can assist you in the field, at our stores, or by phone
- **Convenient retail stores** in Albany and Kingston
- **State-of-the-art machine repair and rental capabilities**



**noble**  
GAS SOLUTIONS

Discover the Noble difference at:  
**[noble.gassolutions.com](http://noble.gassolutions.com)**



## County Executives

### DUTCHESS COUNTY EXECUTIVE

MARCUS J. MOLINARO  
County Executive's Office  
22 Market St.  
Poughkeepsie, NY 12601  
Phone (845) 486-2000  
Fax (845) 486-2021  
Email: countyexec@dutchessny.gov

### ORANGE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

STEVEN M. NEUHAUS  
Orange County Government Center  
40 Matthews Street  
Goshen, New York 10924  
Phone: (845) 291-2700  
E-mail: ceoffice@orangecountygov.com

### PUTNAM COUNTY EXECUTIVE

MARYELLEN ODELL  
Putnam County Office Building  
40 Gleneida Avenue, 3rd Floor  
Carmel, New York 10512  
Phone Number: 845-808-1001  
Fax Number: 845-808-1901  
Email: PutnamCountyExecutive@putnamcountyny.gov

### ROCKLAND COUNTY EXECUTIVE

EDWIN J. DAY  
Office of the County Executive  
Allison-Parris County Office Building  
11 New Hempstead Rd  
New City, NY 10956  
Phone: (845) 638-5122  
Email: CountyExec@co.rockland.ny.us  
SULLIVAN COUNTY MANAGER

### JOSHUA POTOSEK (ACTING)

Sullivan County Government Center  
100 North Street, PO Box 5012  
Monticello, NY 12701-5012  
Phone: (845) 807-0450  
Fax: (845) 807-0460

### ULSTER COUNTY EXECUTIVE

MIKE HEIN  
6th Floor County Office Building  
244 Fair Street  
Kingston, NY 12401  
Phone/Fax/Email  
Phone: (845) 340-3800  
Fax: (845) 334-5724  
Email: exec@co.ulster.ny.us

### WESTCHESTER COUNTY EXECUTIVE

ROBERT P. ASTORINO  
900 Michaelian Building  
148 Martine Ave.  
White Plains, NY 10601 Suite 408  
Phone: (914) 995-2900  
Email: ce@westchestergov.com

## Are your employees tired of junk food-only vending machines at work?

- Offer them healthy, natural or low-calorie food and beverage options
- Machine accepts bills and credit cards
- Reserve your machine on a 60-Day Free Trial Basis. There is no cost to your company!

Contact  
Raven Atria:  
(845) 857-9240  
ravendhealthysnacks@gmail.com



[www.ravendhealthysnacks.com](http://www.ravendhealthysnacks.com)



## Not a member? Join us!

*The Council of Industry is the manufacturers association of the Hudson Valley.*

If you are an industrial employer in the Hudson Valley please consider becoming a member. The Council of Industry provides small and mid-size firms the depth of talent and information to which only large firms have access.

Find out what the Council of Industry can do for you - visit our website: [www.councilofindustry.org](http://www.councilofindustry.org) or call us at (845) 565-1355 to learn more.

**N**avigating the 'alphabet soup' of programs and agencies can be difficult and confusing. The Council of Industry takes pride in our ability to connect our members with the resources they need to be successful. If you have questions about any of the resources listed above, please do not hesitate to call the Council of Industry office for assistance.